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May 20, 2021

Mr. Justin Shutt

Schneider Electric Buildings Americas, Inc.
1990 Sandier Blvd

Seneca, SC 29678

VIA EMAIL ONLY

RE: Energy, Water or Wastewater Savings Services (RFP#20-21-15)
Notice to Proceed

Dear Mr. Shutt,

As per the Intent to Award, Spartanburg School District Seven has approved your bid for the
above referenced project. The contract has been awarded to Schneider Electric. The contract
terms and conditions will be discussed between the officials of both Schneider Electric and
the District. This letter serves as your official Notice to Proceed.

You should receive a notification from a District Official to begin the process.

Please contact Dr. Eric Levitt (864-594-4400) or the undersigned with any questions on the
project.

Sincerely, p—

Tricia Batten

Procurement Officer
Spartanburg School District Seven

Cc:Eric Levitt
Terry Gilmer
Stephen Russell
Thomas White



